
“City of Havelock 
Lee Drive Culvert Project” 

Addendum 1 
April 19, 2023 

Questions Received 

 

1. Will a bid (5%), performance and payment (100%) bonds be required for this 
project? 

Performance and payment (100%) bonds are required. 

2. What is the anticipated notice of award and notice to proceed for the project? 

Anticipated notice of award and notice to proceed within 30 days of bid 
closing. 

3. Who will pay for surveying and staking? 

Contractor is responsible for any surveying and staking. 

4. Who will pay for density testing (during backfilling and asphalt paving if 
required)? 

Contractor is responsible for density testing if required. 

5. Is there a schedule of quantities or the apparent low bidder will be required to 
provide their own schedule of quantities prior to notice to proceed being 
issued? 

Contractor is responsible for determining all quantities. 
 

 

 
 
 


